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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 3:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 092492)

Attachments: 03904-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/27/2009
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:25 AM

To: 'CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com’

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena

Attachments: FPSC_Connections outside certificated areas.PDF; Attchmnt_FPSC_Ltr_Jan1609_customers outside
Certificated Area.xis; Exhibit N_fountain Lakes. PDF

Mr. Smith, thank you for your help in this matter.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Records Manager Assistant

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770
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From: Smith, Carl D. [mailto:CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11:19 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Smith, Carl D.

Subject: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena

Carl Smith

Director, Corporate Development
1100 Thomas Ave.

Leesburg, FL 34748

Direct: 352 435 4024

Fax: 352787 6333

3/10/2009
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August 15, 2008

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256

Re: Docket No. 080541-WU

Dear Mr. Twomey:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Water Certificate No. 346-
W to extend water service to certain territory (49th Street; Belleair; Bellview Hills Estates, Ocala
QOaks/Sky Ranch) in Marion County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on
August 12, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Staternent of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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